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Question 1:

Are non-profits eligible for funding under this RFP?

Answer:

Yes.

Question 2:

How much funding is available for the training component and the technical assistance
component?

Answer:

Florida Housing Finance Corporation (Florida Housing) has not established any specific
amount for the services requested.

Question 3:

How many individuals do you expect to attend the training?

Answer:

Florida Housing expects Offerors to propose the number of participants they can
accommodate for each training session in their training plan as requested in Section Six,
paragraph E.1 of the RFP.

Question 4:

The RFP states that trainings will be conducted for at least 3 different regions. Does this
mean we should budget for only three to five day sessions lasting 6 hours per day?

Answer:

Florida Housing currently envisions providing three (3) training sessions over the coming
year. If Florida Housing determines that additional training sessions are needed, Florida
Housing will negotiate with the Contractor to provide additional training sessions.

Question 5:

What type of volume do you anticipate for the telephone and email technical assistance?

Answer:

Florida Housingdoesn’t have sufficient information to answer this question.
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Question 6:

What is your timetable for starting up the training and technical assistance?

Answer:

The Review Committee will present its recommendation to Florida Housing’s Board of 
Directors for a vote at the June 13, 2008 meeting. Florida Housing expects to enter into
contract negotiations as soon as possible after the protest period expires (June 19, 2008).

Question 7:

What is the source of funds for the project?

Answer:

The sources of funds are those provided under the National Foreclosure Mitigation
Counseling Program Grant Agreement.

Question 8:

If there is a budget for this project, what is the amount?

Answer:

Please refer to the answer for Question 2.

Question 9:

The RFP refers to sub-grantees who are providing foreclosure counseling under the
NeighborWorks project. Can you provide a list of sub-grantees with contact information
for these entities?

Answer:

The list of sub-grantees is attached as Exhibit A.

Question 10:

What is the source and amount of funding for that agreement with NeighborWorks
America referred to as a foreclosure mitigation counseling grant?
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Answer:

The funding was made available through the FY2008 Consolidated Appropriations Act.
The total amount of funds to be provided under the National Foreclosure Mitigation
Counseling Program Grant Agreement is $1,015,389, plus match amounts from Florida
Housing and its sub-grantees.

Question 11:

Are respondents permitted to contact these sub-grantees?

Answer:

Yes.

Question 12:

Under the Technical Assistance portion of the scope of work, are on-site visits permitted?

Answer:

As provided in the RFP (Section Four, Scope of Work, paragraph C.1) technical
assistance shall be provided via telephone and e-mail during normal business hours.
Florida Housing will not pay any of the costs associated with on-site visits.

Question 13:

Does the RFP contemplate how many workshops are to be offered in a one year period
given the statement that “there shall be trainings conducted in at least three different 
regions of the state”.

Answer:

Please refer to the answer for Question 4.

Submitted by:

Robin L. Grantham
Contracts Administrator
Florida Housing Finance Corporation
227 North Bronough Street, Suite 5000
Tallahassee, Florida 32301
(850) 488-4197
E-mail: robin.grantham@floridahousing.org
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----~-~-----'-----------'---- '-.._--- --.._._--------_. --­

EXHIBIT A 
RFP 2008-03 Q&A

mailto:jHta1-::0:-54--:@c-a_O_l.co::-m----:---1



